Sandy Moses

To:

Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket 001352-TP - BellSouth/Telscape Communications - [IURC Agreement

By copy of this e-mail, | will reopen the docket today.
-----Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 9:47 AM
To: Sandy Moses

Cc: Kim Logue; Wayne Knight

Subject: RE: Docket 001352-TP - BellSouth/Telscape Communications - IURC Agreement

There was a mistake with the filing of the 01/19/01 memo. We have to go back to Agenda because a vote
had been taken, thus we no longer have the administrative authority to close the docket. Please reopen
the docket for issuance of official order. You will receive a memo retracting the 01/19/01 memo. Thanks
for checking.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kim Logue

Sent:  Wednesday, January 31, 2001 8:25 AM

To: Kimberiey Pena

Subject: FW: Docket 001352-TP - BellSouth/Telscape Communications - IURC Agreement
Importance: High

have to go to a meeting...can you reply for me?

----- Original Message-----

From: Sandy Moses

Sent:  Wednesday, January 31, 2001 8:23 AM

To: Kim Logue; Wayne Knight

Subject: Docket 001352-TP - BellSouth/Telscape Communications - IURC Agreement
Importance: High

| received a memo on 1/19/01 to close the captioned docket based on Bell's withdrawal of its
agreement with Telscape. However, it has been brought to my attention that a recommendation is on
the 2/5/01 agenda to acknowledge the withdrawal and close the docket. Do you plan to withdraw the
recommendation from the 2/5 agenda since we have administrative authority to close dockets where
the petition has been withdrawn or let it remain? If you decide to leave it on the agenda, I'll have to
reopen the docket and wait for issuance of an official order before closing. If you decide to withdraw
the recommendation, please see the SOP for doing so.
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